
   

 

  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #2 TO BID #21-010 
                       
BID NUMBER:  21-024                                        ISSUE DATE:  Friday, April 30, 2021 
  
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, May 5, 2021               OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (ET) 
 
Site Inspection: Complete 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Inmate Telephone Service Provider 

 

  
 

This addendum will amend BID #21-010, Inmate Telephone Service Provider originally 

issued on Wednesday, March 10, 2021.  This clarification is being provided to all known and 

registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid 

documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the 

Quick Links section and “View Current Bid Solicitations.”   

   

21-010 Inmate Telephone Service Provider Public Bid Opening  

Wed, May 5, 2021 3:00 PM - 3:30 PM (EDT)  

 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/687348957  

 

You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412  

 

Access Code: 687-348-957  

 

 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 

starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/687348957 
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Questions:  
1.  

Please provide several recent commission reports for the Facility, showing calls, 

minutes and revenue (or at minimum calls and minutes). This data is necessary to 

estimate costs and potential revenues. The current vendor has access to this 

information, so distributing the information to other vendors in a timely fashion will 

ensure a level playing field for all bidders. Requested on 4/21. 
  

2. In order to help us evaluate call volumes and recognize additional revenue potential, 

it is very helpful to have the rates currently being charged to called parties under the 

current contract. Please provide the following information:  See chart below. 
 

 
1. Please outline the fees that are being charged to end-users: (see below): 

a. Bill Statement Fee  - N/A 
b. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via Web  -$3.00 
c. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via IVR  - $3.00 
d. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via Live Operator - $5.95 
e. Fees for Instant Pay Calls – N/A; Single Call  Transaction Fee - $3.00 
f. Third-Party Financial Transaction Fee Pass-through - $0.40 per transaction 

  
2. Please provide a copy of all current contracts and amendments pertaining to all 

services under this RFP. The Master Service Agreement (MSA) and Amendment 1 are 

attached. 
  

3. Please provide the commission percentage currently received on inmate telephone 

revenue. 75.6% 
  



   

 

3. Please provide an average of monthly commissions received over the past year from 

the current vendor. $2.27 
4.   
4. Does the County receive commissions on revenue generated by interstate calls 

today?  No. 
  

1. Does the County require that proposals include commissions on interstate 

calls? County will have to answer this question. 
  

7.    Do commissions from this contract go to the Inmate Welfare Fund, the Sheriff’s 

Office discretionary fund, or the County general fund? Law Enforcement Fund 

 
  

8.    Will the County allow for a proposal to present multiple pricing options for the 

County’s consideration? County will have to answer this question, however, this 

question was asked during the pre-bid meeting, and the response was that the 

County will only allow one pricing option/offer. 
  

9.    Please provide a breakdown by housing unit of the inmate capacity and the number 

of phones each.  
 
A-Block - 16 beds - 2 phones 
B-Block - 8 beds - 2 phones 
C-Block - 20 beds - 2 phones 
D-Block - 6 beds - 1 phone 
E-Block - 50 beds - 3 phones 
F-Block - 32 beds - 3 phones 
G-Block - 32 beds - 3 phones 
H-Block - 32 beds - 3 phones 
I-Block - 16 beds - 3 phones 
Booking - Holding cells - 7 phones 

 
1. Please provide a breakdown of the inmate population, in percentages or actual 

numbers, by local, DOC, or other agency. Not completely sure what you are asking for, 
however, all inmates have the same rates regardless how they housed or for what agency. 

2. Is the inmate trust account managed through the commissary system or the Jail 

Management System or other system?  If other, please specify. Answered in the 

meeting 
3. Jail Management Integration – Please provide the name and contact information for 

the current JMS vendor. Answered in the meeting 
4. Please provide the name and contact information for the current deposits services 

vendor. I do not understand what you are asking. 
5. In order to ensure a level playing field for all bidders, please confirm that the 

successful vendor must provide new equipment.  Also, please verify that this applies 

to both new potential bidders and the incumbent provider. The vendor awarded the 

contract will be required to provide their properly operating and functional equipment 

for an efficient service; new equipment, per se, is not a mandate.  
6. Please provide the schedule in which the inmates have access to the inmate 

phones.  We do not share any scheduled operations of inmates for security reasons, 



   

 

however, we will disclose they have access to the phones during recreation which varies from 
housing unit to housing unit. 

16. How is commissary ordered today? Answered in meeting 
17. Does the current vendor provide debit calling? If so, how are debit accounts funded – 

e.g., through an inmate’s trust account, lobby kiosk, phone / website payments, 

etc.? Please list all available methods.  Answered in meeting 
  

18. Are calling cards being used today? If so, how are they purchased and given to the 

inmate? What denominations are available?  Answered in meeting 
  

19. Does the current commissary provider charge the inmate telephone provider for 

debit calls today? Answered in meeting 
 
  

20. RFP p. 7 mentions tablets, but we understand from the pre-bid that the County is not 

interested in tablets at this time. Please confirm that tablets are not 

required. Correct 
  

21. Do you currently have a video visitation system installed? If so: Answered in meeting 
1. How many inmate kiosks are installed?  
2. How many visitor kiosks are installed?  
3. Do you have any portable kiosks?  
4. Do you require the same equipment counts as those described above? If not, please 

explain.  
5. What kind of wiring connects the kiosks to the equipment room?  

  
22. Does the Facility currently offer remote video visitation? If so, please provide recent usage 

information. Approximately how many remote visits take place each month? Answered in 

meeting 
  

1. Is the County using any additional investigative tools, such as Investigator Pro, 

THREADS, Guardian Exchange? If so, what tools are you currently using? No 
24. Please provide average monthly revenue data for any additional services offered 

under the current contract, such as voicemail and messaging.  Answered in meeting 
  

1. The evaluation criteria on RFP p. 15 allots 20 points to the “cost effectiveness and 

reasonableness of offeror’s proposed fee” but does not specifically address rates/fees 

charged to inmates and the public or commissions paid to the County. How will each 

of these be evaluated? What are the relative weights of each? Will one be evaluated 

more highly than the other?  
  

26. Are the 28 visitation phones currently wired to the inmate telephone system for 

recording and monitoring today? Answered in meeting 
 
  

27. RFP p. 10 #18 requires “free local phone call capability in Booking.” How many 

phones are currently in the booking area? Are they included in the total count of 29 

inmate telephones? Answered in meeting 
 
  

28. Specify the quantities of equipment required in this contract, if different than 

quantities currently installed. None 



























   

 

 
  

29. Is the County interested in any additional equipment that is not required? If so, 
specify the type(s) and desired quantities? Answered in meeting 
  

1. Some vendors provide alternate payment options, such as the ability to purchase a 

one-time phone call using a credit or debit card, without the necessity of setting up a 

prepaid account, and typically pay little to no commission on these calls. Will the 

County please confirm that vendors are required to pay the same commission 

amount for all calls, including premium, prepaid, debit and collect? Yes, we want the 

same commission. 
 

 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




